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GENERAL INFORMATION

Hualing Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) manufacture, distribute and sell household
electrical appliances, which include air-conditioners, refrigerators and
mini-refrigerators. The Group have manufacturing plants in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC") and sell mainly in countries

within the PRC, Europe, America, Asia Pacific and Africa.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong
Kong. The address of its registered office is Suite 3904, 39/F, Tower
6, The Gateway, Habour City, 9 Canton Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong
Kong.

The Company has listed its shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 18 April 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation — going concern basis

The consolidated financial statements of Hualing Holdings
Limited have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention except that, as disclosed in the accounting

policies below, investment properties are carried at fair value.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation — going concern basis

(Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial

statements are disclosed in Note 4.

The Group incurred a loss attributable to the equity holders of
the Company of HK$283,540,000 for the year ended 31
December 2005. In addition, the Group had net current
liabilities and net liabilities of HK$710,269,000 and
HK$261,616,000, respectively, as at 31 December 2005.
Nevertheless, the Directors have adopted the going concern
basis in the preparation of these financial statements based

on the following assumptions:

(a) The successful implementation of new business strategies
of the Group to terminate the production of certain
unprofitable models and to dispose of certain off-
strategy investments for generating cash flows to the
Group's operations. Accordingly, the Group turned around
from making gross loss of HK$60,810,000 in 2004 to
gross profit of HK$ 154,874,000 in 2005.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation — going concern basis
(Continued)
(b) The Group will succeed in negotiating with its bankers to

©

@

roll over the outstanding bank loans and/or to extend
their repayment terms to meet its future working capital
and financial requirements. As disclosed in Note 17 to
the financial statements, certain bank loans, with which
the Group largely finances its day-to-day working capital
requirements, are due for repayment in 2006. Subsequent
to the balance sheet date, bank loans of approximately
HK$83,606,000 have been rolled over and will be due
for repayments in 2006 and 2007 and none of the
banks has withdrawn their facilities extended to the
Group. Nevertheless, the Group is also actively exploring
the availability of alternative sources of financing should
its negotiations with its current bankers not be fully

successful.

The Group will be able to obtain ongoing support from
its established suppliers to extend the credits to the
Group.

The continued support of its shareholders including its
major shareholders, Midea Group Co., Ltd. (the "Midea
Group"), to assist the Group in obtaining adequate
additional banking facilities and in extending credit from
established and new suppliers or to inject funding into

the Group.

Further, in July 2005, the Company issued 2,382,054,612
shares at HK$0.1 each in a rights issue to existing
shareholders and received net proceeds of approximately
HK$233 million, after underwriting commission,
professional fees and other expenses, which were used

to provide working capital for the Group's operations.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation — going concern basis
(Continued)

In the opinion of the directors, in light of the measures
taken to date and on the basis of the above-mentioned
major assumptions, the Group will have sufficient
working capital to finance its operation and to maintain
its operating existence in the foreseeable future.
Accordingly, the directors are satisfied that it is appropriate
to prepare the financial statements on a going concern

basis.

Should the Group be unable to continue as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be made in the
financial statements to reduce the value of the assets to
their recoverable amounts, to provide for any further
liabilities which might arise and to reclassify non-current
assets and liabilities as current assets and liabilities,
respectively. The consequential effects of these potential
adjustments may have significant effect on the loss of
the Group for the year and the net liabilities of the
Company and the Group as at 31 December 2005.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Basis of preparation — the adoption of new/
revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and

interpretations of HKFRS below, which are relevant to its

operation. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as

required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 21

HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 28
HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 40
HKAS-Int 21

HKFRS 2
HKFRS 3

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Investments in Associates

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Investment Property

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-
Depreciated Assets

Share-based payments

Business Combination
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Basis of preparation - the adoption of new/
revised HKFRS (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21,
23,24, 27 28, 32, 33 and 39 did not result in substantial

changes to the Group's accounting policies. In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interests share of net after-tax results of associates and

other disclosures.

— HKASs 2,7 8,10, 16, 23, 27, 28, 32, 33 and 39 had no

material effect on the Group's policies.

— HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group's policy.
The functional currency of each of the consolidated
entities has been re-evaluated based on the guidance to
the revised standard. The Group has considered the
functional currency is Renminbi (“‘RMB") while the
presentation currency for the Group is Hong Kong

dollars.

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties

and some other related-party disclosures.

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

22

Basis of preparation — the adoption of new/
revised HKFRS (Continued)

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of
leasehold land and land use rights from property, plant and
equipment to operating leases. The up-front prepayments
made for the leasehold land and land use rights are
expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement. In prior
years, the leasehold land was accounted for at fair value or
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy of which the changes in fair values are
recorded in the income statement as part of other income. In
prior years, the increases in fair value were credited to the
investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in fair
value were first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter expensed in the income

statement.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the measurement
of deferred tax liabilities arising from the revaluation of
investment properties. Such deferred tax liabilities are
measured on the basis of tax consequences that would
follow from recovery of the carrying amount of that asset
through use. In prior years, the carrying amount of that asset

was expected to be recovered through sale.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Basis of preparation - the adoption of new/

revised HKFRS (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31
December 2004, the provision of share options to employees
did not result in an expense in the income statement.
Effective on 1 January 2005, the Group expenses the cost of
share options in the income statement. As all of the
outstanding share options were granted before 7 November
2002 and had fully vested on 1 January 2005, the adoption
of HKFRS 2 has no impact on the outstanding share options
as at 1 January 2005 (Note 2.16).

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 results in a
change in the accounting policy for goodwill. Until 31

December 2004, goodwill was:

— amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 10

years; and

— assessed for an indication of impairment at each

balance sheet date.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Basis of preparation - the adoption of new/

revised HKFRS (Continued)

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3 (Note 2.8):

— the Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from 1

January 2005;

— accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2004 has

been eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the

cost of goodwill; and

— from the year ended 31 December 2005 onwards,

goodwill is tested annually for impairment, as well as

when there is indication of impairment.

The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its intangible

assets in accordance with the provisions of HKAS 38. No

adjustment resulted from this reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transition provisions in the respective
standards, wherever applicable. All standards adopted by the

Group require retrospective application other than:

— HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of
property, plant and equipment acquired in an exchange

of assets transaction is accounted at fair value

prospectively only to future transactions;

2 TEETTEHE &)

22 EE - IRWNFTET &

T EEBMBHREER 2
o & (&)

RIFBR B GRS EREIRIEL AR
€ (ff5E2.8) :

- AKEE-_TTRF—H—HEE:
ElEEH B

- ROFTME+-A=+-A2
BEHEHETHY - CNEERK
A5 1 AR ¢ R

~ RRE-TTEF+-A=f-
BB - HEREERR
IR LB T AL ©

AEECDREBEREGHEREI8HR F
XHEBVEAEZ A RFHETEN
FHAE o X IREHT AT 4 4 B 5
= o

BRI 2 A BB C R RAARI 2R
ZEEMEGRX R (MER) - ANEE
Rz a2 ESCERER
TEEBRS

— ABEFENFIHE -—NERE
EXZHPBMEZXBENE  BE
Rz &Rt EBRAF(EETD
RARANERETZRS) ¢

EXEEERAT —TTAFEFR



68

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= AN
:én‘v_.l'\ Y s S

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Basis of preparation - the adoption of new/

revised HKFRS (Continued)

— HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognize, derecognize
and measure financial assets and liabilities in accordance
with this standard on a retrospective basis. The Group
applied the previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments
in securities” to investments in securities and also to
hedge relationships for the 2004 comparative information.
The adjustments required for the accounting differences
between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are determined and

recognized at 1 January 2005;

—  HKAS 40 - since the Group has adopted the fair value
model, there is no requirement for the Group to restate
the comparative information, any adjustment should be
made to the retained earnings as at 1 January 2005,
including the reclassification of any amount held in

revaluation surplus for investment property;

— HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity

instruments granted after 7 November 2002 and not

vested at 1 January 2005; and

—  HKFRS 3 — prospectively after 1 January 2005.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TEEFBX (E)
(Continued)
2.2 Basis of preparation — the adoption of new/ 22 R EE - R AT A
revised HKFRS (Continued) 1T E B BHREERZ
& (1B)
The adoption of revised HKAS 17 resulted in: R El 2 BT ERIE 1757 E
)

As at 31 December

RT=ZA=+—8”
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT

Decrease in property, plant and M BEREKEZRD

equipment 34,899 43,987
Increase in leasehold land and TH 4 b o £ 3 (0 FR 2 3 A0

land use rights 34,899 43,987
The Group has not early adopted the following new REE BMIRATERAIA T EAREE L EHE
standards or interpretations which are relevant to the IR _TTF-A—Bsizgfnz
operations of the Group and are effective for accounting SETAB AR Z BRI RE - HNE
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2006. It is HRSAREERE T SERAEE 2 &5
expected that the adoption of such standards or interpretations BREBEREE -

will not result in substantial changes to the Group's

accounting policies:
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up

to 31 December.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the
board of directors, controls more than half the voting
power or holds more than half of the issued share

capital.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-

consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interests. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If
the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is

recognized directly in the income statement.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3 Consolidation (Continued)

(a) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminated but
considered an impairment indicator of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and

receivable.

(b) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognized at cost. The Group's investment
in associates includes goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognized in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognized in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group's share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3 Consolidation (Continued)

(b) Associates (Continued)

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where necessary

to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
associated companies are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of associated companies

are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

2.4 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are

different from those of segments operating in other economic

environments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.5 Foreign currency translation

@

®)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars,
which is different from the Group's functional currency
of RMB. The Group has used Hong Kong Dollars as
presentation currency, in view of the shares of the

Company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognized in the income statement,
except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow

hedges or qualifying net investment hedges.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (Continued)

©

Hualing Holdings Limited

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available for sale are included in the fair

value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated into

the Company’s presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that

balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the

transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognized as

a separate component of equity.

Annual Report 2005

2 EEEHE &)

250N R E ()

b) KBRS (E)

©

FEKCREERABZHRER
sHFIARFEERS 8B
ERFEREREERABZE
HEE  WRAFEENBRER
ARz #E=mTA - AlFt AB&ER
RAFEERZE &0 - EMN3E
EReREECHREEZR  NE
BATHEERERE - AlFEA
RN Z AT EEREE -

£ E 2 A
SEMEER 2 REERINER
RAZFNEEN B A EE
MRBFEBREENEHERR
BEH) - EEEMBBAARIGE
INTHERBR2IEE

() BREERBERANEER
BEORRZEERBRAE
HHMERBE

(i) BEWEROBANZES
BRTPHERKE - BEL
FIYME R R A B R R &
X5 A ZERFAERERE
TE ARRRZBAZEX

FEEFRAFH - R

(i) MEELZEREZRTER
REZAN—EDH -



NOTES 10 tHE coONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AN . .
T N == I 2 O

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TESFHEE (&)

(Continued)

25 MR E ()

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(¢) Group companies (Continued)
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold,
exchange differences that were recorded in equity are
recognized in the income statement as part of the gain

or loss on sale.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers from
equity of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of

foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period

in which they are incurred.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of
buildings are credited to other reserves in shareholders'
equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same
asset are charged against other reserves directly in equity; all
other decreases are expensed in the income statement. Each
year the difference between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset expensed in the
income statement and depreciation based on the asset's
original cost is transferred from other reserves to retained

earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their estimated useful

lives, as follows:

Estimated useful lives

Buildings 10 years to 30 years
Plant and machinery 10 years to 20 years
Furniture, fixture and
electronic equipment 5 years to 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years to 10 years
Computer equipment 5 years
Moulds and other equipment 2 years to 10 years
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater

than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005

NOTES 1o tHE coNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AN . .
T N == 2 O s

2 EEEHE &)

26  BERRE (&)

EfYERELNREEZNBERA
R B RHEN - HHEE—F
ENERERNRD  BEERENA
FEERKELE  AAEMROER
BmAXH BERBEESMKREE
AAENMTEARBEERRAGTEDN
FEMENER  BEMEFHTER

ARE® A

WE - BEEREONERBATH
fEEr AT E A E MR AR ERERE

BESBERSREBEME

b5t 65 A F 5
E S 106 = 30%F
B 55 T 1 2% 106F £ 20%F
FA  BERER
B R 5&ZE105F
AE S5EZ 105
BRE
BE R HAMRAE 2FE 105

BEENHNBREERERFHESHE
BE BETRN REEE R T o

HFEEMNRAESNEMGFAREE
B - EREERNEHAEA REEER

(B 7E2.9) °



NOTES 10 tHE coONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AN . .
T N == I 2 O

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TESFHEE (&)

(Continued)

Q7 REY#

2.7 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the

companies in the Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating

leases and buildings held under finance leases.

Land held under operating leases are classified and accounted
for as investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted

for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including

related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value. Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International Valuation
Standards Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually
by external valuers. Investment property that is being
redeveloped for continuing use as investment property, or for
which the market has become less active, continues to be

measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current

market conditions.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.7 Investment properties (Continued)

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash
outflows that could be expected in respect of the property.
Some of those outflows are recognized as a liability, including
finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified as
investment property; others, including contingent rent

payments, are not recognized in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is included in the asset's carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are

incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognized in the income

statement.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TESFHEE (&)

(Continued)
2.8 Intangible assets 28BFEEE
Goodwill B2

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities is included in intangible assets.
Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included in
investments in associates. Separately recognized goodwill is
tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill
are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Gooduwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-
generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which

the goodwill arose.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for

possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.10 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary

course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TESFHEE (&)

(Continued)

QI ERE BRI R EMEK

2.11 Trade and other receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They arise when the Group provides money,
goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of
trading the receivable. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. Loans and receivables are classified as trade and other

receivables in the balance sheet.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the

original terms of receivables.

Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that
the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognized in the income statement within selling

and marketing costs.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within

borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.
2.13 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of

tax, from the proceeds.
2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or
disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including fees
and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges,
and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognized in the income statement over the period of the

borrowings using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the

Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the

liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 TESFHEE (&)

(Continued)

215 B FF 15 #

2.15 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax, if it is not accounted for, arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not
accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

2.16 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services

rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b) Retirement benefits obligation

©

Hualing Holdings Limited

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to
join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme managed by
an independent trustee. The Group's subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC make contributions to a state-
sponsored defined contribution scheme for the Group's
local staff on a monthly basis pursuant to laws of the
PRC and relevant regulations issued by local social

security authorities.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution

retirement schemes are expensed as incurred.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions
(for example, profitability and sales growth targets). Non-
market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the
entity revises its estimates of the number of options that
are expected to become exercisable. It recognises the
impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the

income statement, with a corresponding adjustment to

equity.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits (Continued)

(¢) Share-based compensation (Continued)
The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are

exercised.
2.17 Provisions

Provisions for warranty are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same

class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of

time is recognised as interest expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.18 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary

course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of

value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after

eliminated sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as

follows:

@

®)

©

Hualing Holdings Limited

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognized when a group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and collectibility of the related

receivables is reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method. When a receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is

recognized using the original effective interest rate.
Operating lease rental income

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the terms of the lease.

Annual Report 2005
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.19 Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are expensed
in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the

period of the lease.
2.20 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the

Company's shareholders.
2.21 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached

conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognized in the income statement over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are

intended to compensate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate risk

and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest

rate risk. The Group's overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's financial

performance.

(a) Market risk

0)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group exposes to foreign exchange risks as
certain portion of business activities are denominated
in foreign currencies, primarily with respect to the
US dollar. The Group has negotiated sales contracts
to manage the risk arising from certain recognized
liabilities. The directors are of the opinion that the
Group's expose to foreign exchange risk is

manageable.

Price risk
The Company is not exposed to equity securities

price risk and commodity price risk.

(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit

risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sales of

products are made to customers with an appropriate

credit history. Trade receivables are spread among a

number of customers and cash is deposited with

registered financial institutions in the PRC.

Hualing Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2005
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

©

@

Liquidity risk

Most of the bank financing of the Group is in the form of
short-term bank loans. As a result, the Group had net
current liabilities of approximately HK$710,269,000 as at
31 December 2005. The Group has not experienced
any difficulty in renewing the borrowings when they fell
due. As a result, the Directors are of the opinion that

liquidity risk is not material as at 31 December 2005.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets,
the Group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest

rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises mainly from short-
term borrowings bearing fixed interest rates. The directors
are of the opinion this risk is not material as at 31
December 2005.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The nominal value less impairment provision of trade

receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their

fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure

purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual

cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available

to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Provision for warranty
The Company generally offers one to three years
warranties for its products sold. Management estimates
the related provision for future warranty claims based on
historical warranty claim information, as well as recent
trends that might suggest that past cost information may

differ from future claims.

Factors that could impact the estimated claim information
include the success of the Company’s productivity and

quality initiatives, as well as parts and labour costs.

(b) Estimated impairment of non-current assets
The Group tests annually whether the non-current assets
have suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.9. The recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations

require the use of estimates.

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1

Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)

(¢) Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease and other contracts. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines the
amount within a range of reasonable fair value estimates.
In making its judgment, the Group considers information
from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature, condition or location (or subject to
different lease or other contracts), adjusted to
reflect those differences.

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes in
economic conditions since the date of the
transactions that occurred at those prices; and

(iii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows, derived from the
terms of any existing lease and other contracts, and
(where possible) from external evidence such as
current market rents for similar properties in the
same location and condition, and using discount
rates that reflect current market assessments of the
uncertainty in the amount and timing of the cash
flows.

If information on current or recent prices of investment
properties is not available, the fair values of investment
properties are determined using discounted cash flow
valuation techniques. The Group uses assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions (Continued)

4 BEEGEHEERAE

(llE)

41 EEEE RER (B)

(c) Estimate of fair value of investment properties

(Continued)

The principal assumptions underlying management's
estimation of fair value are those related to: the receipt
of contractual rentals; expected future market rentals;
void periods; maintenance requirements; and appropriate
discount rates. These valuations are regularly compared
to actual market yield data, and actual transactions by
the Group and those reported by the market.

The expected future market rentals are determined on
the basis of current market rentals for similar properties

in the same location and condition.
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION

5.1 Primary reporting format — business

segments

As at 31 December 2005, the Group is organised into three

main business segments:

Refrigerator business =

Air-conditioner business  —

Mini-refrigerator business —

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005

manufacture and distribution
of a broad range of refrigerators
manufacture and distribution
of a broad range of air-
conditioners

manufacture and distribution
of a broad range of mini-

refrigerators
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NOTES 10 tHE coONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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5.1

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 ZEbE R (&)
Primary reporting format — business S50 FESHHBERA—FH
segments (Continued) 588 (&)
Other businesses of the Group mainly comprise holding of REBEMEBEERFTEREME
investment properties and renting of car parks and properties, REHEBMRYE  RENREED
neither of which are of a sufficient size to be reported BB D EHRE -
separately.
Air- Mini-
Refrigerator conditioner refrigerator Other
business business business businesses Group
NEKEE
KEEB ERER ES Hfb%H &8
2005 2005 2005 2005 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
Tumover E 3 414,509 880,569 664,843 - 1,959,921
Segment results GRS (38,468) (198,284) (4,589) 1,696 (239,645)
Unallocated costs AAERA (1511)
Operating loss REER (241,156)
Finance costs A (12,495) (19,138) (4304) m (35,938)
Finance cost unallocated RAEBEKA (5)
Loss on disposal of associates ~ REBE D FAEE (947) - - (11,248) (12,195)
Loss before taxation RaEE (289294)
Taxation %A - - (507) (60) (567)
Loss for the year AEEHH (289,861)
Segment assets PBEE 429,772 958,363 420,410 2,636 1,811,181
Unallocated assets FOREE 67214
Total assets BEE 1878395
Segment liabiliies AHEE 488,873 1,289,624 306,419 5,930 2,090,846
Unallocated liabilities AARBE 5,829
Totalligbilties Baf 2,096,675
Capital expenditures BRI 14,018 7,843 46,290 259 68,410
Depreciation e 20,012 29,321 9,744 187 59,264
Other non-cash expenses/ ARt
(income) i/ (WA
— Provision for inventory -FERNESR
obsolescence 3,395 26,324 1,985 - 31,704
~ Provision for doubtful -BHRAMEN
trade and other receivables HABER 1216 4,19 1,261 27 6,700
~ Impairment charge on property, — %1% * iE R
plant and equipment REZREER 7,061 5,678 3,101 - 15,840
- Surplus on revaluation -RENE
of investment properties EEAH - - - (6:242) (6:242)
#2REEERAT —TTHEEH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

*  The segment result of other business was mainly arisen from
gain on disposal of taxi licenses

Annual Report 2005
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (&)
5.1 Primary reporting format — business 50 FERHHEER—¥F
segments (Continued) 56 (&)
Air- Mini-
Refrigerator conditioner refrigerator Other
business business business businesses Group
N A
KEER ERER ES EthER £E
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BEFT BB BEFT BB
Turnover BEB 309,460 1,158,219 423 804 - 1,891,483
Segment results NEEE (207561) (327629) 16,003 9,524% (509,663)
Unallocated costs RAERA (71,131)
Operating loss TeER (580,794)
Finance costs BEAKRA (15,386) (17095) (1492) (52) (34,025)
Finance cost unallocated RABBARA (5)
Share of loss of associates EEBEARER (1,405)
Loss before taxation HAER (616,229)
Taxation BB (852) (4,288) (97) (370) (6481)
Loss for the year rEEEE (622,710)
Segment assets ABEE 302,191 733,114 371,212 10,589 1,417,106
Interests in associated companies ~ REEE D F 7 B 27658
Unallocated assets AOREE 63,999
Total assets BEE 1,508,763
Segment liabilties AHEE 454,325 931,181 248,971 5,08 1,639,685
Unallocated liabilties AOREE 17929
Total liabiies Baf 1657614
Capital expenditures BRI 20,786 13,295 8315 28] 4677
Deprediation e 21812 36,825 10,380 361 69,378
Amortisation of intangible BB BN 2 &
assets other than goodwill BEHH - - - 270 270
Amortisation of goodwil HEEE 680
Qther non-cash expenses/ AR
(income) X/ (BA)
~ Provision for inventory -FERRER
obsolescence 34,261 55,036 968 - 90,265
~ Provision/(write-back of provision) — 2 5 R £ {t: JE
for doubtful trade and BRREER
other receivables / (BR) 14291 26473 269 (413) 40,620
~ Impairment charge on property,  — 1% - BE R &
plant and equipment LREER 92,185 21,089 - - 113,274
- Deficit on revaluation of -REMESHHME
investment properties - = - 70,264 70,264
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical
segments

The Group's three business segments are operated in five

main geographical areas:

The PRC — manufacture and sale of
household electrical appliances

Europe — sale of household electrical
appliances

Other Asia-Pacific countries sale of household electrical

appliances

America — sale of household electrical
appliances

Africa — sale of household electrical
appliances

There are no sales between the geographical segments.
Analysis of financial information by geographical segment is

as follows:

(a) Analysis of sales of refrigerators into domestic sales in

the PRC and export sales outside the PRC by region is as

5 7 RPE R (F)
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follows:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET R BT
Domestic sales A HE 306,722 223,093
Export sales HOsEE
Europe EM 62,738 57,002
Asia-Pacific N 41,150 26,291
America =M 915 1,880
Africa FEM 2,984 1,194
Total export sales HASHE A 107,787 86,367
Total &5 414,509 309,460
EEZEEERAR —TTHFFR
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (&)

52BrBHELA —HE
7 &8 (&)

5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical
segments (Continued)

(b) ZEB S HEFEENNYE
SNEOMZERBEES AT -

(b) Analysis of sales of air-conditioners into domestic sales
in the PRC and export sales outside the PRC by region is

as follows:

96

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T B FIT

Domestic sales A 5H & 582,761 696,975
Export sales HOsEE

Europe B 72,930 258,448

Asia-Pacific YN 176,401 121,084

America =M 36,557 77247

Africa B 11,920 4,465

Total export sales HOEEEEE 297,808 461,244

Total Ear 880,569 1,158,219

Hualing Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2005
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (&
5.2 Secondary reporting format — geographical 52UHBLHBEHEEHA—MHE
segments (Continued) 756 (&)

© EHEESHETBENANYE
SN O B/ N AR E DT -

(c) Analysis of sales of mini-refrigerators into domestic sales
in the PRC and export sales outside the PRC by region is

as follows:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Domestic sales A 5H & 96,576 78,033
Export sales oS
Europe M 103,033 131,800
America EM 197,274 113,106
Asia-Pacific YN 255,666 68,331
Africa FEM 12,294 32,534
Total export sales O EEE 568,267 345,771
Total & &t 664,843 423,804
No geographical segment analysis on total assets and HRAEEBES ZNTIALEZE
capital expenditure is prepared as over 90% of the ERBAREARZ BN, BE
Group's total assets and capital expenditures were PR Bt WEZ5EES
located/incurred in the PRC. FERERT B ZEDEER D

i e
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6 M¥ BERRXRE

(a) Group

Hualing Holdings Limited

(a) XEH
Furniture,
fixtures and Moulds
Construction- Plantand electronic Motor ~ Computer  and other
in-progress  Buildings machinery equipment  vehicles equipment equipment Total
&
BER RER BAR
HBIR i £ BE ETRf RE  EERE  AMRE #a
HK$000  HK$000  HKF000  HKB00O  HKF000  HK$000  HKS00O  HK$000
EBTr B¥Tr A%t B%Tn  BETrn  BETn  BBTr  A%Tr
At 1 January 2004 RZZEME
—R-BLER
Cost A 1803 216078 533506 72,144 17489 15904 182,066 1,038,990
Accumulated depreciation 2BNE - (67965) (277904)  (39665)  (12063)  (6142) (118734) (522473)
Net book amount REFE 1,803 148,113 255,602 324719 5426 9,762 63332 516517
Yearended 31 December 2004 HE-FENE
t=R=+-A
I35
Opening net book amount BNREFE 1,803 148113 255,602 324719 5426 9,762 63332 516517
Additions NE 19,100 782 1157 3,044 837 433 10,636 41,989
Transfers B (10203)  (4988) 7512 2243 (35) - 5491 -
Disposals of subsidiaries REMBAR - - - (133) 0! - - (140)
Other disposals AfiRE - (313 (58%) (142) (516) - (32)  (14,696)
Depreciation ik - (14397)  (26837) (5525  (1281)  (2678)  (17552)  (68.270)
Impaiment charge RERT - (24330)  (478%)  (2978) (130) - (37940) (113,274)
Foreign exchange adustments £ 3% 66 600 470 4] 9 18 107 1311
Closing net book amount HEERFE 10766 97657 190,125 29,029 4783 7535 24042 363437
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME
tZA=+-A
Cost A 10766 195793 537531 76337 16067 16367 198501 1,051,362
Accumulated depreciation 2BNE - (98136) (347406)  (47308)  (11,784)  (8832) (174459)  (687925)
Net book amount FEFE 10,766 97657 190,125 29,029 4283 7535 24042 363437
Vear ended 31 December 2005 HE-ZTAHE
t-A=1+-R
IHEE
Opening net book amount BONEEFE 10766 97657 190,125 29029 4,283 7535 24060 363437
Additions AE 35,807 3,464 20,383 169 1,124 il 1292 68,410
Transfers £t (25743) 13,349 9274 1,924 378 - 818 -
Other disposals EtheE (928)  (1603)  (1,021)  (7284) (708) (186) - (11,730
Depreciation it - (12337)  (80%6)  (1749)  (729)  (3550) (12823)  (59,264)
Impaiment charge RERT (396)  (1,843)  (8429) (938) (264)  (3970) - (15840)
Foreign exchange adjustments ~ [E 233 239 2,168 4222 615 95 - 534 7873
Closing net book amount HeEETE 19745 100855 186478 21,766 4179 - 19863 352886
At 31 December 2005 RZZERE
t-A=f-H
Cost AR 19745 205912 571,389 63,371 14,459 = 217,116 1,091,998
Accumulated depreciation 2BNE - (105057) (384911)  (41,611)  (10280) - (197253)  (739,112)
Net book amount REFE 19745 100,855 186,478 21,766 4179 = 19863 352,886

Annual Report 2005
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

(a) Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2005, property, plant and equipment with net
book value of approximately HK$80,820,000 (2004:
HK$258,672,000) were pledged as security for the Group's

short-term bank borrowings (Note 17).

(a) X & H (&)

6 WX MENIKE(E)

HE-_TTAF+-A=+—H " &
R {E 475 %80,820,0007T (ZZTZ WM
£ : 258,672,000 7T) Z W3 - BB K
BED AEER - ERAREERE AR
TERZERGIFE17) °

(b) Company (b) & 22 &
Furniture, fixtures
and electronic Motor
equipment vehicles Total
B #ER
ETRE "= Fkc
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFIT AETr BETR
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZEZEME—-—HF—H
Cost B AR 671 1,869 2,540
Accumulated depreciation REWE (485) (1,750) (2,235)
Net book amount BREFE 186 119 305
Year ended 31 December 2004 HE-_TZTHF+=-_A=+—H
Opening net book amount Y RE FE 186 119 305
Additions NE 281 - 281
Disposals BE (48) (22) (70)
Depreciation e (96) (97) (193)
Closing net book amount HRER DR (A 323 - 323
At 31 December 2004 R_TZNE+=A=+—H
Cost B AR 588 1,313 1,901
Accumulated depreciation RIEWE (265) (1,313) (1,578)
Net book amount REFE 323 - 323
Year ended 31 December 2005 BHE-_ZTRF+-_A=+—8H
Opening net book amount B ) AR DR (A 323 - 323
Additions NE 230 - 230
Disposals BE (29) - (29)
Depreciation e (95) - (95)
Closing net book amount HRBREDR(E 429 - 429
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRF+-_A=+—H
Cost B 637 - 637
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE (208) - (208)
Net book amount BREFE 429 - 429
#2REEERAT —TTHEEH

k)
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

7 REWE

Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Beginning of the year F 1) 97,736 168,000
Fair value gain/(loss) AFEEYKS (BE) 6,242 (70,264)
End of the year F& 103,978 97736

The investment properties represent 11 floors and 12 car parking
spaces in Guo Xin Building, located in Guangzhou, the PRC, with

remaining lease period of 43 years as at 31 December 2005.

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2005 by
Vigers Hong Kong Limited, an independent professionally qualified
valuer. Valuation was based on current prices in an active market for
all properties. The increment on revaluation was credited to income

statement.

The directors are of the opinion that the carrying value of the
investment properties as at 31 December 2005 approximated the

open market value.

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book value are

analysed as follows:

ZIREWERURTEEMTREEREZ
TERER T EEAL  R_FTHF
TZA=+—H  FBRENFHRZEF -

ZREMER -_ZZEAF T -_A=+—H
BB EXGEMBRBTEEERARE
TR - BEDREAEVEZEETS
REET - EMEBEFAKERS -

EERRAEREVEN_ZZTRAF+ =
A=+—BZHREERETEEL -

8 MEL MK LaEHE

REBERBEE LR T EREZERR
FEMEEHENK - EREFESTAOT

Group
RE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT T
Outside Hong Kong, held on leases FELAIN - LA10E50F 2
of 10 to 50 years MR 34,889 43,987

Annual Report 2005
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8 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

8 HEXT R tHmEAE

(Continued) (#&)
Group
E
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Opening H 47 43,987 44,665
Additions NE - 688
Amortisation of prepaid operating AN EEHE R #H
lease payment (791) (1,108)
Disposal BB (9,479) =
Exchange difference EHER 1,172 (258)
34,889 43,987

Leasehold land and land use right with net book value of

approximately HK$17,256,000 have been pledged as security for the

Group's short-term bank borrowings.

9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BR R E 4978 ¥ 17,256,0007T 2 T2 & + 3
RtiEREE REER  (FEAASER
HRITE R Z FELR ©

9 MEBLAIKRE

Company
VNN
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Unlisted equity interests, at cost JEETMER - REKAE 30,997 30,997
Due from subsidiaries P L2 Bf /B8 X B FRIE 808,587 649,562
839,584 680,559
Less: provision o 2ER (839,584) (680,559)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are interest-free and are not

repayable within the next twelve month.

FEW B A B FIRS R % B B EFERE
TEAARER -

EZKBEERDIA —TTAFFH
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9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 9 B ARIKRE (&)

MEBARR-—TETERF+_A=1+—HZ
FIBAE

The particulars of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 are:

102

Place of incorporation/

Particulars of issued

establishment and Principal activities and share capital/ Effective
kind of legal entity place of operation registered capital interest held
Name /R ER TEEBR BRITKRE/ HEER
AR BB Tk Ei ey HEHEE BE
DIRECTLY HELD:
BEERA
China Refrigeration Industry Co,, Ltd. PRC, limited liability company ~ Manufacture and sale of Registered capital 95%
(“China Refrigeration”) refrigerators in the PRC US$10,000,000
HEEEEXERAA hE - BREEAA NG S P & A 95%
(TFERF)) HE KR 10,000,000% 7T
Hualing Technology Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in 10 ordinary shares of 100%
company Hong Kong HK$1 each
EEMBERAR BE  EREEAA REBRERR TR 108 100%
BRE®IT
Hualing Investments Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Dormant 2 ordinary shares of 100%
company HK$1 each
FEREERAT BE  BREEAA BEEH A k2 100%
BREB T
Hualing International Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Dormant 2 ordinary shares of 100%
company HK$1 each
EZRRERAF BE - ARETAR BEXH Egalivli 100%
SRAERIT
Hualing Refrigerant Engineering Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited company in Hong Kong HK$1 each
EERLIREBRAR B8 EREEAA REBRERR ERElvl 100%
BRE¥IT
Hualing (Far East) Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong US$1 each
£k (ER)FRAT RBRTES REBEBREEZR EEA R 100%
EREAERA BR1ZT
Hualing (Guangzhou) Electrical PRC, limited liability company ~ Distribution of HUALING Registered capital 100%
Appliances Co,, Ltd. brand products HK$10,000,000
("Hualing Appliances”) in the PRC
2% (BN ERERAAF hE - BREEAA RN EEEEE & A 100%
(T£E27)) g2 E 7 #10,000,0007C

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005



NOTES 10 tHE coONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AN . .
T N == I 2 O

9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of incorporation/

Particulars of issued

O MEBARRKRE (&)

establishment and Principal activities and share capital/ Effective
kind of legal entity place of operation registered capital interest held
Name TR B R TEEBR BRTRE/ FiER
ARERB AREE BewE HEMER B
INDIRECTLY HELD:
RMERE
Guangzhou Hualing Air-conditioning PRC, limited liability Manufacture and sale of Registered capital 100%
& Equipment Co,, Ltd. company air-conditioners and US$50,000,000
(‘"Air-conditioning”) electronic appliances
in the PRC
EMNEEERAREERAA mE - FREEAA RABIEEREE &R 100%
(EzzAl) EARKE 50,000,000 7.
Guangzhou Hualing Electrical PRC, limited liability Distribution of HUALING Registered capital 95.5%
Household Appliance company brand products RMB3,000,000
Enterprise Co,, Ltd. in the PRC
("Hualing Household")
EMEEZRECEERAR mE - AREEAA RABIHEEE T & A 95.5%
(EZRE]) miEZEm AR #3,000,0007
Hefei Hualing Co,, Ltd. PRC, limited liability Manufacture and sale Registered capital 50.05%
company of mini-refrigerators HK$74,260,000
in the PRC
BREEARNERRDA B EREEAR PR EEER BRlIE¥N 50.05%
HE N 7 %74,260,0007C
Growth Plus Properties Ltd. British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 ordinary share of 100%
limited liability company the British Virgin Islands US$1 each
Growth Plus Properties Ltd. HERAHES REBRLES TERIR 100%
BREERA REER BR1ET
Guangzhou Hualing Property PRC, limited liability Property management Registered capital 95.5%
Management Co,, Ltd. company in the PRC RMB1,100,000
EMmEEZEXERAA B EREEAR RABEREENEER ERlIE N 95.5%
AR #1,100,0007C
Guangzhou Hualing Refrigeration PRC, limited liability company ~ Dormant Registered capital 96.25%
Co, Ltd. US$1,441715
EMNEESBERAA HE EREEAR BEEH T & A 96.25%
1441715% T
EEEWERAT —TTAFEH 103
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9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 9 B ARIKRE (&)

Place of incorporation/ Particulars of issued

establishment and Effective

kind of legal entity

Principal activities and share capital/

place of operation registered capital interest held

Name /B B R TEXBR BERATRE/ FEAX
ARAB kL Kehy A E A Ba
INDIRECTLY HELD (Continued):
RERE (8)
Hualing Technology (Investment) British Virgin Islands, Dormant 1 ordinary share of 100%
Limited limited liability company US$1 each
EZRBE(RE)BRAR RRRAEE RE:3 3 LB 100%
BEREERA BRI1ET
Guangdong Hualing Commercial PRC, limited liability company ~ Dormant Registered capital 100%
Air-conditioning Equipment Co,, Ltd. RMB30,000,000
EREETREFARBERAA mE - AREEAA BEXT Rl 100%
A R #30,000,0007T
Chengdu Hualing Electrical PRC, limited liability Dormant Registered capital 99.77%
Household Appliance Co,, Ltd. * company RMB2,500,000
KBEEZZEFR A A mE - BEREEAA BEEH & A 99.77%
AR %2,500,0007C
Chongging Shuigang Hualing PRC, limited liability Dormant Registered capital 99.77%
Electrical Household company RMB3,000,000
Appliance Co,, Ltd*
EERBEREREE mE - FREEAA BEEH BRI 99.77%
BRAR AR #3,0000007
*  As at 31 December 2005, these subsidiaries were to be closed and &

RZTTRE+-A=+—8 ' LB
under the process of deregisteration. ARG T RN EEMIREHTFE -
REEAN AEEBEREREMNSEEE
HHBER BNHEEZESERARRT
BRERAFRDAZFAAEREE

During the year, the Group disposed all of its equity interest in
Guangzhou Ma Hui Hualing Taxi, Guangzhou Hualing Shopping Mall
Co., Ltd. and China Appliance.com Limited.

104
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9 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 9 WEARIRKRE (&)

The loss on disposal was determined as follows: BREZEEEENAT
2005
HK$'000
BET T
Attributable share of net assets sold EEFREEZ FEEE 11,699
Proceeds from disposal BEMEHRIA (6,936)
Loss on disposal BREZEE 4,763
The net cash flow on disposal was determined as follows: HEZRSMFEETHOT
2005
HK$'000
BET T
Proceeds from disposal R BB A 6,936
Less: cash and bank in subsidiaries B B AR 2R e RI|ITEK (15,117)
Net cash outflow on disposal BREZRERLFE 8,181

EEEEERAT —TTHEEH 105
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10 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 108 & NFER
Group
N
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ok e
Beginning of the year F 1) 27,658 29,063
Share of loss FEAE B 18 - (1,405)
Disposal BB (27,658) =
End of the year F R - 27,658
Share of net assets EBIHFEE - 27,658
Investments at cost: ®E  ERAE
Unlisted equity interests, at cost JE TR - BKAE - 39,760

11

Hualing Holdings Limited

In 2005, the Group has disposed two associates, namely Xi‘an
Dongling Refrigerating Compressors Co., Ltd (“Xian Dongling”) and
Guangzhou Hualing Polyfoam Co., Ltd. (“Hualing Polyfoam").

\CBERF  ARMEABWEHED
- BERRRANAEERERAR (E
RIOE)) RENERRFERARAT (1%
i

i
INVENTORIES nEE
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Raw materials R 79,002 140,152
Work-in-progress =R 35,042 15,886
Finished goods LR i 250,775 188,306
364,819 344,344

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included in cost
of goods sold amounted to HK$1,616,553,000 (2004:
HK$1,689,906,000).

Annual Report 2005
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12 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 12 B 5 & H t B LK
Group Company
KE AAF
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BET T BT T
Trade receivables (Note (a)) 2 5 WK (M 5E (a)) 234,416 276,750 - =
Less: provision for impairment P WUROR (B %
of receivables (70,720) (72,139) - -
Trade receivables — net B 5 RWK — FHE 163,696 204,611 - -
Notes receivable (Note (b)) FE M 1% (Kt 5 (b)) 417,309 25,983 - =
Prepayments and TR BR R R
other receivables H th & WK 72,013 109,321 302 565
653,018 339,915 302 565

(@) No standard credit term policy was adopted by the Group as

the credit terms granted by the Group varied towards different

customers. At 31 December 2005, the ageing analysis of the

trade receivables was as follows:

(@) AEEETEPHNERERE AR -
B 1tk A 52 [ 9 AR R O (5 A B - Y
“ZEZRF+-_A=+—H EBEZE
Wk Z BRE DATEA T

Group

RE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BET T

Within 1 year —FR 187,367 225,007
In the second year EF_FR 26,790 13,344
Over 2 years ME LA 20,259 38,399

234,416 276,750

(b) The balance represents bank acceptance notes with maturity

periods within six months.

(b) ERFER/NERADIEZ IRITALE
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13 PREPAID VALUE-ADDED TAX 13 AT B EB
Hualing Household and Hualing Appliances have paid input value- EEREREBELAARBEFENAIRE
added taxes to the State Tax Bureau for the finished goods ZEZERNRKmABERRE RN T EEE
purchased from China Refrigeration and Air-conditioning. In accordance B o REPBEFTYOER - SLBETA
with the relevant PRC tax regulations, these value-added taxes can AREIARRIEEEmAEEEET - B
be offset with the output value-added taxes arising from the sales in ARG ©

the future but are not refundable.

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4RERBEEEEY
Group Company
A& KA FE
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT

Cash at bank and in hand RUTFERRTFERS 307454 231,343 615 2,201
The effective interest rate on bank deposits was 0.7% per annum RITFRNERNEREBF0I%(ZEE
(2004: 0.7% per annum). & : FF0.7%) °
For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents HEEREBRME B RREEEYD
comprise the following: BIATAER

Group Company

e 3 PN

2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETT BETT BETT

Cash at bank and in hand BROTFEREFERAES 307,454 231,343 615 2,201
Less: Pledged bank deposits * B B EFRIT IR (177,384)  (101,254) - =

130,070 130,089 615 2,201
*  These represented bank balances pledged against bank acceptance * O ZEEDAREERL 2 RITEALERE
notes issued by the Group (Note 18(b)). R (K2 18(b)) °

108 Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS 15 IR K B8 s #E
(a) Share capital (a) BZ&
Issued and fully paid
ERITRARKRA
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
EEREREEERIT

Number of shares

('000) HK$ ‘000
B & B (FAR) PR T

At 1 January 2004 RZZEZEMFE—HA—H 1,382,036 138,204
Issue of ordinary shares (i) BT E AR () 200,000 20,000
Exercise of share options (ii) 17 150 8 B H (i) 6,000 600
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZNE+-_HA=+—H 1,588,036 158,804
Issue of rights shares (i) AT AL AR AR 1 (iii) 2,382,055 238,205
At 31 December 2005 R-_ZEZETRF+=-_A=+—H 3,970,091 397,009

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 10,000

million shares (2004: 1,600 million shares) with a par value of
HK$0.1 per share (2004: HK$0.1 per share). All issued shares
are fully paid.

®

(ii)

On 13 February 2004, the issued share capital of the
Company was increased to approximately HK$ 158,204,000
by issuing 200,000,000 ordinary shares to third party
investors at a price of HK$ 0.40 per share through a
placing and subscription arrangement. These shares rank

pari passu with the existing shares.

Options exercised on 22 November 2004 and 25
November 2004, resulted in 6,000,000 shares being
issued at HK$0.244 and HK$0.211, yielding proceeds after
transaction costs (net of deferred income taxes) of
approximately HK$1,397,000.

TR 2 A TE #2204 10,000,000,0000%
(ZZ T4 : 1,600,000,0000%) ©
EAESRBE0IT(ZTZTME :
MRABEE0.1TT) - AR RITRHEM
E °

(i) R=ZZEZTWF-_A+=H 42
AIZBRIRAEER—EHREE
RRBLZHE  UERAEB040T
M5 =75 1% & & #17200,000,000
R E @R MGEDNEE
158,204,0007T ° % ER M EIBH
ROZERSHEZ o

(i) R=FEFTWF+—A=+=BK
—EENFE+—A=Z+RHATE
ZEERE - ABITERB0244K
0.21178176,000,0008% ° TNk
RSN HBRELEREH) B2
FR1S SRIBA) /7458 1,397,0007T ©

EXEEERAT —TTAFEFR
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
(Continued)

(a) Share capital (Continued)

(i) In July 2005, the issued share capital of the Company was
increased to approximately HK$397,009,000 by issuing
2,382,054,612 rights shares at HK$0.10 per rights share in
the proportion of three rights shares for every two existing
shares (the "Right Issue”). These shares rank pari passu

with the existing shares.

(b) Share options

The share option scheme adopted by the Company on 26
November 1993 (1993 Share Option Scheme”) expired on 25
November 2003. A new share option scheme (“2003 Share
Option Scheme”) was approved by the shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting on 27 June 2003 and was adopted
thereafter. 1993 Share Option Scheme was terminated
immediately upon the adoption of 2003 Share Option Scheme.
The options granted under 1993 Share Option Scheme will

remain in force and effect.

Pursuant to 1993 Share Option Scheme, for incentive purpose,
the Company is authorized to grant options to executive
directors and employees of the Group to subscribe for shares in
the Company, subject to a maximum of (i) 20% of the issued
share capital of the Company in issue as at 25 June, 1999 plus
(ii) the nominal amount of share capital of the Company

repurchased by the Company subsequent to the amendments

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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(a) R (#&)

(i) A=ZTZTRFLA  RARZE
BIRAEZREMRBABR M
BE=RERKRG ZLF - LA
TR BB 0. 10T BT
2,382,054,612f% it iz iz 19 M 3% &
#)75#397,009,0007T © 5% B 15
HREROZERSER -

(b) B I &

RARR—NAN=F+—A=+H
Rz BREE ([ =FBR
B E DR =F+—HA=+Hh
HER - STERER S (22T =F
BREEDERK-TT=EA=
T+ B 8RR EB S K& L& I BIERAR o
T =FHEREGTERAE NN
=FBRETEIEREAKRILE - MBRE
— NN =FHERET B 2 BARE
MEMA -

RIE—NN=FEREE - RAF
ERREBERETASEZHITES
REBURBADRZRNG &S
KOARAR—ANANESA=+A
HE BT/ Z20%ER - R(i)EME
EIBET R AR REE 2 A QD BRAE
BRZAEERARRBEETRAR
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS 15 R AN K2 BB R #E (48)

(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) FE IR 1% ()

up to a maximum equivalent of 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue, excluding
shares issued on exercise of options. The subscription price
would be determined by the directors, and would not be less
than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80% of
the average of the closing prices of the shares quoted on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKSE") on the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of the
option. An option may be exercised under 1993 Share Option
Scheme at any time during the period commencing on the date

upon which such option is deemed be granted and accepted.

Due to the expiration of 1993 Share Option Scheme, and to be
in line with Chapter 17 (Share Option Schemes) of the Listing
Rules, the Company terminated 1993 Share Option Scheme
and adopted 2003 Share Option Scheme on 27 June 2003 as

follows:

The purpose of the 2003 Share Option Scheme is for the
Company to attract, retain and motivate talented participants to
strive for future developments and expansion of the Group and
to provide the Company with a flexible means of giving
incentive to, rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or
providing benefits to the participants. Eligible participants of the
2003 Share Option Scheme include the directors (including
executive directors and non-executive directors) or employees
of the Group, consultants or advisors of the Group, substantial
shareholders or employees of substantial shareholders of the
Company, associates of directors or chief executives or
substantial shareholders of the Company, employees or directors
of suppliers or customers of the Group, discretionary objects of
a discretionary trust established by employees or directors of
the Group, as to be determined by the board at its absolute
discretion within the above categories.

B4 2 10% (TR ERETTERRET
BIIZRM) c RREBEFETE @
TEERR D 2 EESZER L ER
HAHAIAER S ARDESSEHE
REMAERAR (BB 2T
B TIE 2 80% (A& = E ABLE) °
B—NAN=FHEREE - Eﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁj
REAR (R R B4 2 B A 14 BE i
RIRETE1TE -

BN — NN = F B AT 280 B W &
REE ETRE L= B2
ZHRE  ARER=ZZBE=F A=
TERZIE—NAWNA=FERE L
RN —_TE=FBEREAE - FHBEW
T

TE_FRERENEZEN . ZER
MAREAKE - RENZBES #
ZB2HE  BIERAERRR 2
BRER  ARBEARBERE T
BB WER GT2EEREF
THEEREEE —ZE=FEK
BB ER2EALTBIEAEE
EX(BEATESRIFRTES) R
B AEEBEHEIEXBRAL
ARBEERRLEEES ARFZ
EE SRTHABRHEIERRZE
MBBEA  AEEZEMHEERRE
F2EMEERES - NEEZEM
BE  EBEARIZERETZEM
EREXBA REFEELMALH
ERBBEREZAL -

P

EXEEERAT —TTAFEFR
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued)

The maximum numbers of shares which may be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under 2003 Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.
The total number of shares which may be issued upon the
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2003 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares of
the Company in issue as at 27 June 2003, but the Company
may seek approval of its shareholders in general meeting to
refresh the 10% limit under 2003 Share Option Scheme. As at
31 December 2003, the Company had outstanding 6,960,000
share options which were all granted under 1993 Share Option
Scheme and the total number of shares issuable for options
was 138,203,640. It represented 10% of the Company's shares
in issue as at 27 June 2003.
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(b) fB IR #& (4&)

HiRE ST =FHERETERERA
AR H 4t B AR 5T 81 B & B i R
1T 2 PR M R1TE HARE I A AR 22 1T
ZEREROEE - NEHREBRABT
RZBEITRAZI0% RIE-FF
= FRERMET B RAN A AT E B
ARFE ST B TR 2 IR ER AT
ERF Al TECE RETZRDEE - T
SBRBAATNR-_ZE=F A=+
+HEBEITRDZ10% * AR R A
ERREAGERKREMEETH T
= FERETTEIT 2 10%MREE « R=
TE=F+-A=+—H0 " AAAH
R—NAN=FERETE TR L HE
% #6,960,0008% i#) R 1715 + [FF&F A 5%
1THE AR AR (5 48 £ 5 138,203,640 ° 5%
BFEARRBR_EET=F A=+
+HE#T’RGH 2 10% -
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
(Continued)

15 AT 08 I ()

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) B (&)

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the share options granted under 2003 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date of
grant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue at the date of
grant. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit is
subject to the approval of shareholders in general meeting of

the Company.

Share options granted under the 2003 Share Option Scheme to
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the
Company, or to any of their associates, are subject to approval
of the independent non-executive directors of the Company
(excluding any independent non-executive director who is also
the grantee of the options). In addition, any share options
granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-
executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates,
in excess of 0.19% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time or with an aggregate value (based on the closing price of
the Company's shares at the date of each grant) in excess of
HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period up to and
including the date of such grant, are subject to shareholders’

approval in general meeting of the Company.

The exercise price of the share options will be at least the
highest of (i) the closing price of the Company's shares as
stated in daily quotations sheet of HKSE on the date of the offer
for grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the average closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in HKSE's daily
quotations sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the offer for grant, which must be a

business day; and (iii) the nominal value of the share.

REZEER L B8 IEERA+ = A H#E
RE-_SE=-FEREAZRAAF
EEBBRETE RS 2EALE
HZ BT EE DA RS TET
ZBEMEE - TREBEANEHAHE
BATIRM 2 1% o E—F IR B H LR
B BREAERRN AR FBRRA
B

RIE-ZT=FEREAERARA
B SRITHRABREERRHE
SHEMBEATRLBEREAELAD
ABNIEMITES (T REERTAR
MRIEFER AN 2 B IENITES) #L -
UESh - REBEZ L A B IR E A+ =
B A HAR - fWE MANA Al E ZRER K
BYERITESTRHREEMBHBAL
B2 EERES R 2 Rin4EE
BB AN N B E A B ] B BT AR 19.0.1%
FRADRROHREE L B AR E
M8 2 BB E B % 5,000,0007T -
AIZAERREARDBRRANGHE ©

RERNZRBE  HEER/ATZ
ReE  OREHBRERS@ZBEL
AREER)BRONBRIAERARER
HARFIZ TR E  (NBEEX M ERE
ZBEHMAAEZEER  ARFROHR
B prg A mERP 2 FHKRHE
R (i) fn 2 EE -

EXEEERAT —TTAFEFR

113



NOTES 1o tHE coNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AN . .
T N == 2 O s

15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS 15 BRZAN K2 BB R R (48)

(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) B #E (&)

Hualing Holdings Limited

The share options granted may be exercised at any time during
the period commencing immediately after the date on which
the option is deemed to be granted and accepted and expiring
on a date to be determined and notified by the board of
directors which shall not be more than 10 years from the date
on which the share option is deemed to be granted and
accepted. 2003 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and
effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 27 June
2003. No share option was granted under 2003 Share Option
Scheme up to 31 December 2005.

Movements of the share options granted under the 1993 Share

Option Scheme during the year are as follows:

BREATNERRERDRERZE
HIRBERE 1T - PR E BB AR 2 17 12
HRpEZeETAEA  RERNBK
REBRAMER I MR 2 BT B+
Fo_TE=-_FEREAIHH_F
T=F XA tERBEE T FHE
ANERRER BE_ZTTHE+
A=1t—8B HBEBRERE_ZZ
=FBBRE SR -

REERN  ARRRBE-NNL=FE
PRt IR 2 R 2 BT

Options

held at

Adjustment Lapsed 31 December

Options held at for during 2005
1January 2005  rightsissue*  theyear R-ZBERF Exercisable  Exercisable
Name R-ZZHEF—HA—-H BERM  FRAXMTZB=+-H Grantdate from until
®E BREZE 1 i R BREHE REBAH TESH TEHZE

Director: -
MrZHANG  SRETEE 74 800,000 1,200,000  (2,000,000) - 30/9/1997  30/9/1997  10/11/2005
Xin Hua

Employees B8 160,000 240,000 (400,000) = 5/7/2000 5/7/2000  10/11/2005

960,000 1,440,000  (2,400,000) -
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15 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued)

15 AT 08 I ()

(b) FE I #& (4&)

*  Pursuant to the terms of the 1993 Share Option Scheme, upon

the Rights Issue becoming unconditional, the exercise price of and

the number of ordinary shares comprised in the outstanding share

options will be adjusted as follows:

Before the Rights Issue
IR Al

BREBE-NN=FBREE - DR
RABGIE - HRTERERERE
BZEBBATRERKE HRERBEMOT

After the Right Issue
R %

Number of
shares to be

allotted and issued

upon exercise of
the outstanding
share options

Adjusted number
of shares to be
allotted and issued
upon exercise of
the outstanding
share options

AT 6 18 R AT Adjusted AT E I R T E
BRERET exercise BB AR RE B A
Exercise price WMBERBTZ prices WMBERBTZ
TREE RO EE RARTHEE KAEROGHE
Mr ZHANG Xin Hua RITESRLE HK$0.930 800,000 HK$0.432 2,000,000
7 #£0.9307C 75 #60.4327T
Employees EE HK$0.211 160,000 HK$0.1444 400,000
02117 75 #0.14447T
On 23 January 2006, 115,900,000 share options were granted RZZEEXNF—A=Z+=H ' ' ARRE=S
to the Directors of the Company and certain employees of the EAEEETEESREEAAEERMEZ
Group in respect of their services provided to the Group. These PR 75 % #% 115,900,0004% fE Ak 1 - 5% %5 fE A%
share options are exercisable during the period from 23 January AR ZEERF-—AZ+=BZE=%—
2006 to 22 January 2016 at an exercise price of HK$0.1206 NE-AZ T ZHHERTEEEREE

per share.

EZXKEERRDA

“ETLhEFR

115



116

= A
:én‘VT\ Y s S

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 OTHER RESERVES 16 H b {7 &
General Enterprise
reserve expansion
Share fund fund Exchange
premium —REE LERR reserve Total
15 % B B¢ E$ BN g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT
(@) Group N ]
Balances as at “ZTNE
1 January 2004 —A—H#®HE 509,398 37361 16,958 27362 591,079
Issue of ordinary shares BLAR 60,798 - - - 60,798
Share issuance expenses BRHETER (2,761) - - - (2,761)
Translation difference AEREREZR
during the year - - - 206 206
Reserves transferred to REELHEE
income statement BREFERS
upon disposal of Wik @i
taxi licenses - (5,640) - - (5,640)
Balances as at “ZTNE+ZA
31 December 2004 =t H&E 567435 31,721 16,958 27568 643,682
Balances as at —ZTRHE
1 January 2005 —A—H#®HE 567435 31,721 16,958 27568 643,682
Reserves transferred to REENBAR
income statement BEREENER
upon disposal of a1
subsidiaries - (184) - - (184)
Translation difference AEREREZR
during the year - - - (14,083) (14,083)
Balances as at “ZTRE+ZA
31 December 2005 =t H&E 567435 31,537 16,958 13,485 629,415

Hualing Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2005
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16 OTHER RESERVES (Continued)

16 H ft f7# 8 (48)

General Enterprise
reserve expansion
Share fund fund Exchange
premium —REE TERR reserve Total
R 17 % B 2% £ E R FoE |
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T BET T BETT BETT
(b) Company /NG|
Balances as at —ETME
1 January 2004 -B-B#% 509,398 - - - 509,398
Issue of ordinary shares BOLAR 60,798 - - - 60,798
Share issuance expenses BRHOETER (2,761) - - - (2,761)
Balances as at “ZENER
31 December 2004 “ZTRE+-A
and 2005 =t—A%E 567,435 - - - 567435
(c) The Company's PRC subsidiaries are required to follow the laws (0 AREEFEZHERREERF

and regulations of the PRC and their articles of association.
These subsidiaries are required to provide for certain statutory
funds, namely, general reserve fund and enterprise expansion
fund, which are appropriated from net profit after taxation but
before dividend distribution based on the local statutory
accounts prepared in accordance with accounting principles and
relevant financial regulations applicable to enterprises established
in the PRC. These PRC subsidiaries are required to allocate at
least 109% of its net profit to the reserve fund until the balance
of such fund has reached 50% of its registered capital. Such
appropriations are determined at the discretion of the Directors.
The general reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by
the relevant authority, to offset accumulated deficit or increase

capital.

EERTRE R RENARSZAR -
ZEMBARAREE TEEES
DR REEESREERRES -
19 8 BRI ARAEARFHARS 2K & AR R
PRER - ZARFIER B i B A R E
Rz &t R R AR R 75 A R T RHE
ZAMEERE o WERBEZMER
AR AL A SR ER &% 4 10%51 A (1
Ee BEERRBESEHRESHT
& A #)50%743 1E o 1th ERRAES
HISEE - —REBESEEEME
R 16 ] 1F K 35 R AT B 1R 3k IR
B -
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17 BORROWINGS 17 B
Group
P
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Non-current JE BD A
Bank borrowings, secured RITEZ  BER - 42,305
Current B &
Bank borrowings, secured RITEZ  BER 173,254 197,424
Bank borrowings, unsecured SRITER - EER 277724 366,745
450,978 606,474
At 31 December 2005, the Group's bank borrowings were RZZBERF+-A=+—H  AKER
repayable as follows: TERERBRAT :
Group
RE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BET T

Within one year —F R 450,978 564,169

In the second year BE_FR - 42,305
450,978 606,474

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were 5.23% RERER 2 BENERBFS523% (=TT

per annum (2004: 5.54% per annum). P4 §E5.54%) °

As at 31 December 2005, approximately HK$100,903,000 (2004: RZZEZRF+TZA=+—8H LB

Nil) of the loans were guaranteed by Midea Group. 100,903,0007C (ZF W4 : &) 2 5

EWERBIEHER -

Property, plant and equipment and leasehold land and land use right RRTHEF(E4)7451598,076,0007T (ZZZ Y4 ¢
with net book value of approximately HK$98,076,000 (2004: 75 258,672,0007T) Z M - BE Mg
HK$258,672,000) have been pledged as security for the Group's RAEE T R+ AEE BERR - A
short-term bank borrowings. ERANEBEEHRITERZER -
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17 BORROWINGS (Continued)

17 B (&)

As of the date of approval of the accounts, short-term bank

borrowings of approximately HK$83,606,000 have been renewed

and will be due for repayments in 2006 or 2007.

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings approximate their fair

value.

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

BEARBME AL - BHRTERL

o

#83,606,000LE TERE ' WER=-_ZTZ
NER—_ZT L FHHEE -

RHERZEAEREELAFEERRL -

18 B 5 R H b FE 4 K

Group Company
rEE EAFE

2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BETR BET T
Trade payables (Note (a)) B 5 P 3 (T 3E (a)) 907,228 586,348 - -
Provision for staff welfare and bonus Bk T 1@ #| 2 S B E & 1,036 1918 78 1,918
Accruals BRE R 122,634 86,908 - -
Advances from customers FEWEFER 106,395 105,423 - =
Notes payable (Note (b)) FE U E 4% (BT 3% (b)) 277345 212,152 - -
Others HAh 54,784 23,309 2,206 4249
1,469,422 1,016,058 2,284 6,167
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18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(@) At 31 December 2005, the ageing analysis of the trade
payables was as follows:

18E 5 REMENR (F)

@ R=ZZETRF+-_A=+—H 8%
ERRZERAMAT

Group

&
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BET T

Within 1 year —&F R 834,373 542,133
In the second year EFE-FR 60,424 27215
Over 2 years ME LA 12,431 17,000

907,228 586,348

(b) The balance represents bank acceptance notes issued by
the Group with maturity periods of less than six months. At
31 December 2005, the notes payable were pledged by bank
deposits of approximately HK$177,384,000 (2004:
HK$101,254,000).

19 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using taxation rates applicable to the companies

comprising the Group.

Temporary differences are mainly arising from:

(b) ZHRFEAREERLZRITATES -
HEANEAREE R_TZTRF+
ZA=1+—B  BAENZEFEERFEZ
RITIE A A% 177,384,000 (=
T TP ¢ A #101,254,0007T) °

19 iE %E %% 18

BERB2HRAREEA LR ZRRA
SEBETARERZHEFTE o

ERZEFERA
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BETT

Accumulated losses of some of HoMBERRZ
its subsidiaries carried forward R EE 909,175 601,326
Provision for inventory obsolescence FERRERE 85,421 108,130
Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables & 5 K H fib & U 58 £ BR X 45 82,113 86,459
Others HAth 157,418 134,588
1,234,127 930,503

Hualing Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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19 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 19 R ZE R 1H (&)

AEREFRBZEERENEEES R
amounted to: M

The potential deferred tax assets not provided for in the accounts

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BET T

Accumulated losses of some of 82 A
its subsidiaries carried forward RETE1E 257,263 195,789
Provisions for inventory obsolescence GFERERERE 25,975 20,492
Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables 2 5 & E th ji& U 3¢ % BR X 26,391 20,944
Others HAty 45,813 27,169
355,442 264,394

At the balance sheet date, there was no material unprovided

deferred tax liabilities. Deferred tax assets arising from above

temporary differences have not been recognised as it is uncertain

that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The expiry date of deferred tax assets not provided as at 31

December 2005 is as follows:

REEAERA  UERERNREEERE
BIRE(E o BN THEE K2 S I
BABERETREER - AL LT =
ERELNELEHBEERKER

1
‘g%

R-ZBZERF+ A=+ —HARBEZE

ERBEEZHAMT

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Expire within 1 year —FE RN E|H 24,977 25,920
Expire in 1 — 2 years —EWEIH 30,682 24,977
Expire in 2 — 3 years M= = 4F F 8 30,517 30,682
Expire in 3 — 4 years =EMERH 80,870 30,517
Expire in 4 — 5 years /Y = F 4 F) A 90,217 80,870
No expiry date EIH A 98,179 71,428
355,442 264,394

According to Provisional Regulations on PRC Enterprise Income Tax

No.11, tax losses of the PRC subsidiaries of the Group can be carried

forward to offset future assessable profit for a period of 5 years.

BEHRBSEASREITIRGISE - — 1%
SERINPBEINMERR 2 EEA A
RREHREEF 2 BRBAE -

EZXKEERRDA
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20 PROVISIONS FOR WARRANTY 20

The movement of warranty provision was analysed as follows:

EmREER
HERREEBBH 2 ST -

Group

E
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT

Beginning of the year F 1) 19,406 17,399
Charge for the year (Note 22) REFHR (M 5E22) 22,745 15,677
Less: Amounts utilized B BB RIE (11,799) (13,670)
End of the year F 4R 30,352 19,406

The Group provides free repair and spare replacement services
ranging from one year to three years after sales. The cost of the
warranty obligation under which the Group agrees to remedy defects
in its products is accrued at the time the related sales are recognized.
As at 31 December 2005, the Group had provided for expected
warranty claims on household electrical appliance items sold.

21 OTHER GAINS - NET 21

AEERHRERER E=FTE2RE
HERTHEBRRY  AESEREHRER
AT AR T 3% A 2 PR S AR B o 8 S TR
REFFHE - R_TTRAF+_A=1+—H"
AEEHDEHEZRBERTRTAHZ
RELER o

Hit 2z — F 8
2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT T

Rental income LW A 6,199 6,330
Less: expenses in respect of B AR B S WA
the above rental income ZHAX (298) (1,193)
5,901 5,137
Fair value gains on investment properties KEMEZ A FEERR 6,242 -
Interest income FEHA 7,728 4,239
Government grants XA f B A 8,257 2,181
(Loss)/gain on sales of scrap materials FERHE (B51R) W= (9,826) 8,745
Gain on disposal of taxi licenses Y AE B R PR 2 e - 11,518
Exchange gain M 5 W a= 3,418 -
Gain on disposal of land use right BE e RAE s Km 2,124 -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries BEEWBARZEE (4,763) =
Others HAl 258 2,296
19,339 34,116
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22 EXPENSES BY NATURE REMETEZAX
Expenses included in cost of goods sold, selling and marketing costs, BREEHEERKAA  HERTISHEREX
administrative expenses and other operating expenses are analyzed R THRAXREMEERTANZRAXD
as follows: R :

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT

Depreciation e 59,264 69,378
Loss on disposal of property, BREWME  BERRE
plant and equipment ) Fi=| 4,998 14,696
Impairment charge of property, M- BERZEZ
plant and equipment BB R 15,840 113,274
Deficit on revaluation of investment properties 8 A St Al B #ra] T (E 2
not covered by previous surplus HREMESEHRE - 70,264
Employee benefit expenses (Note 23) & 8 & F /2 (Bt 5£23) 125,937 91,027
Cost of inventories recognized as expense BRAERI ZHFERA 1,616,553 1,689,906
Provision for inventory obsolescence GFEKERERER 31,704 90,265
Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables 2 5 K E fh & U 7% R BR & 45 6,700 40,620
Operating leases rental for land and buildings T REFrEEHERS 13,851 15,295
Auditors’ remuneration % S B B 2,338 1,326
Provision for warranty (Note 20) E R A5 (M5t 20) 22,745 15,677
Research and development costs HrkFEER 2,715 4,240
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 2 EEF/AMEAX
Group
A%
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BETR BETT

Wages and salaries TITERF < 118,850 82,645
Pension costs (Note (a)) RRE KA (M 3E (a)) 7,087 8,382
125,937 91,027

EREEERAT —STAEEH 123
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(a) The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join

the MPF Scheme, a defined contribution scheme managed by
an independent trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the
group companies (the employer) and its employees make
monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Legislation. The contributions from each of the employers and
employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 per month and
thereafter contributions are voluntary. For the year ended 31
December 2005 approximately HK$158,000 (2004: Nil) was
forfeited.

The Company's subsidiaries established in the PRC participate
in the local retirement schemes of the PRC. Pursuant to the
relevant regulations, the Group is currently required to make a
monthly contribution equivalent to 15% to 28% of the monthly
salaries in respect of its full-time and temporary employees. The
aggregate amount of the Group's contributions (net of forfeited
contributions) for the year ended 31 December 2005 amounted
to approximately HK$7,087,000 (2004: HK$8,382,000).
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23 B &R A B (&)

AEEERHASE 2 ESREELN—1B
BB ZEAEENRERRE - 818
T8l - BIERFIMEABSEREE - &
SE(RF) RAEE 2 EEHEANREAF
B E AHMS0ERBESHK - BERIE
S{EH RS E A ERBE A 1,000
T BRI EMEZHREBERELE -
BE_ZTZERF+-_A=1+—8 ' H#EK
ZBEE K BER 158,000 (ZEE MW
F ) o

AN B R R B AR 7 BT A A2 B B R
HIRKSFE - IRIBARIGR - REER
BERASZNBEEREBRERRE T A#H15%
Z28% 2N - REIZ-ZETHFE+_-A
=+—HIEFE AEBEZHEFEHE (B
MBI 2 ) X9 A7 #7,087,0007T (=
T ¢ A¥8,382,0007T) °
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) EERFMBAX (B)

(b) Directors’ and Senior Managements’ b EEREREEAEME
emoluments
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 31 BUEENBE_TZRF T A=
December 2005 is set out below: T—BHBLEFEZHESHIWT

Employer's  Compensation

contribution for loss

to pension of office

Discretionary  Inducement Other scheme s director
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses fees benefits® B &5t ¥ %%E% Total
35 ik #¢ RiERL nEHS EERY  EIfR  BUCRE ait

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI ERTR EBTR BT BT EBTR BT BT

Evecutive Directors HEE
Mr FANG Hongbo® % 40 - - - - - - - -

Mr LIU Liang® IRyl - 86 - - - - - 86
Mr ZHANG Quan® FREEEO - - - - - - - -
M Ll Jianwei®@ FRELEO - - - - - - - -

Non-executive Direciors~ F#7E %

Ms YUAN Liqun® RAELLO - - - - - - - -
MZHNGXnHa — RHERE - - - - - - - :
Mr CHEN Yu Hang REMEL - - - - - - - -

Independence BukaEs

Non-executive Directors
MrCHANWaiDune R4 100 - - - - - - 100
Mr LA Ming Yung AR E 100 - - - - - - 100
MsCHEN Chunhua ~ R&EERL 100 - - - - - - 100
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) EERRMNBAX (B)

(b) Directors’ and senior managements’ b)EERSREEAEHE
emoluments (Continued) (#&)
The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 BUEENBE_TZENF+T A=
December 2004 is set out below: T—BHLEFEZHMERIWAT

Employer's ~ Compensation

contrbution forloss

o pension of office

Discretionary ~ Inducement Other scheme as director
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses fees benefis® R {F S E XAER Total
EE3izd ik it ML mEHS AfhiRHo 2B BUZRE At

HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000
AT BRI AT BT BRI BRI BRI BRI

Evecutve Directors HES
MrFANG Hongbo® AR A0 = = - - - - - B

Mr LIU Liang Ly - - - - - - - -
Mr ZHANG Quan® FEEEO - - - - - - - -
Mr LI Yun Jun® FFERA0 - - - - - - - -
MrHUANG Wei Hia® - ERZE R 40 - - - - - - - -
Mr CHEN Yiaoshi®) ROAEED - 545 - - - 60 - 605
MrLIANG Wei Wen® — 2EXEA® - 447 - - - 39 - 486

Non-evecufive Directors 3511725

Ms YUAN Liqun®@ RMERLO - - = - - g . ;
M ZHANG Xin Hua FHERE - - = - - - - -
Mr CHEN Yu Hang REMEE - - - = - - - -

M L anwei® RERRED - - - - - - - -
Independence BuafEs

Non-execttive Directors
MrCHANWeiDune  FRf a4 50 - - - - - - 50
Mr LA Ming Yung AR 50 - - - - - - 50
MrLO Wing Sang® BREREE 50 - - - - - - 50

Ms CHEN Chunhue® — R&E R L0 - - - - - - - -
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(b) Directors’ and Senior Managements’
emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

@

()

©

(©)
©)
®

®

Other benefits include leave pay, share option, insurance premium
and club membership.

Resigned on 17 January 2006 and was replaced by Mr WANG Wei.
These Directors are also the employees of Midea International
Corporation Company Limited, the major shareholder of the
Company, and do not receive directors’ fees or emoluments from
the Company during the year.

Resigned on 22 December 2004.

Resigned on 16 March 2005.

Mr LI Jianwei, who was a non-executive Director, was redesignated
as an executive Director on 14 June 2005.

Mr LO Wing Sang resigned on 22 December 2004 and replaced
by Ms CHEN Chunhua.

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$300,000 (2004:

HK$150,000) paid to independent non-executive directors.

(¢) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the

Group for the year include none of (2004: two) the Directors

whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented

23 B E R A B (&)

b)) EEREREEAEHE

©

(d
©
®

®

(&)

HpEfemasn®k BEE RERS
FrEss -

NZZERF-A+LARELHERSE
ERE -

hEEENAERRARETERRENERE
RARIZIEE  RAFEILEBEARF]
ZEEHERME -
R-BETWE+ A=+ -HBE-
R-ZTETRF=A+BHET-

AEENTEERERELAER_ZZR
FRATHERBERTES -

BEEEER_TTNF+=_A=1+=H
BT ARFELELZLTEN -

EXMBEBEZEFVEBEXN TEILE

1T
F

EE 2B £ B%300,000T (ZZTZMWM
75 % 150,0007T) °

o EREFHFMA L

AEEEEARLERRHMALIR
BERECEENE  NE)EF H
M @R EXO - 5% (ZETW

above. The emoluments payable to the five (2004: the F:HEB=ZR)REHMALZHESS
remaining three) individuals during the year are as follows: o
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Basic salaries, housing allowances, HEAFHE  EEEB
other allowances and benefits in kind E MR REYF = 1,067 1,366
Contribution to pension schemes RIKEHR 32 57
1,099 1,423

EXEEERAT —TTAFEFR
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23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)
(¢) Five highest paid individuals(Continued)

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

23 EEEMNEFX (&)
() BEREFHMA L (&)
SEFMALZMEERIDT

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands B < 48 Bl 2005 2004
Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 75 ¥ 0T — 78 #£1,000,0007T 5 3
24 FINANCE COSTS 24 @ E K 2N
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BETR BETT

Interest on bank borrowings ROTEEZHE 31,903 31,792
Bank handling charges RITFEE 4,040 2,238
35,943 34,030

25 INCOME TAX EXPENSES 25 Fﬁ-?%':ﬁﬁﬁ b

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group did not
have any assessable profit under Hong Kong profits tax. PRC
enterprise income tax has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.

P A 7 S5 [ 30 B BRE (A e SR BB RIS 30
WA - B I R B AR RS T
B EMREN T RIBEASE 2 AT R
MEZEH ZRITREFE -

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETT

Enterprise income tax R EFTEH

567 6,481
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25 INCOME TAX EXPENSES (Continued)

The taxation on the Group's loss before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the

25 Fr 8 Bt B < ()

AER [ 7 8 B4 T A B 4R 2 A TR B R A B
ARAALBRZHEMAH 2w R

home country of the Company as follows: ZEFBEMT
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Loss before taxation % B Bl S 1B (289,294) (616,229)
Calculated at the PRC statutory tax rate of 3300 % 7 B A 7E Fi R 330051 &

(2004: 33%) (ZZEZME : 33%) (95,467) (203,356)
Effect of different tax rates MEEZEFE 4,843 91,340
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 7~ &] Al {E 40 A 1B 2 & A 143 207
Unrecognised deferred tax assets AERELEHBEE 91,048 118,290
Taxation charge A X 567 6,481

The unprovided deferred taxation as at 31 December 2005 was
detailed in Note 19.

26 LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

OF THE COMPANY

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$236,065,000 (2004: HK$385,950,000).

27 LOSS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted loss per share are based on
Group's loss attributable to equity holders of approximately
HK$283,540,000 (2004: HK$628,755,000).

The basic and diluted loss per share is based on the weighted
average number of 2,677,908,148 (2004: 1,559,091,205) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

There are no potential diluted ordinary shares.

28 DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2005 (2004: Nil).

R-ZZBERF+ A=+ —HZARBBEE
B IBFHBRMEL9 -

26 KR AREFHARMN
B8
SEAK A TR R S 2 MR A R 0

& 5 2326,065,00070 (Z ZE T Y F : FHE
385,950,0007T) °

27T ERE B

SREARBEEHEISBERESEAR
1l AN 52 (B B5 18 4978 %5 283,540,000 (= &
TN : 3 #628,7550007C) 5H & ©

EREARBEEEDNIREFRADETER
% 2z ANt 19 £02,677,908,148 (— T Z [
4 : 1,559,091,205) IRt & o

WREBEEE T ERD -
28 IR B

EETERREBRE_TTRAF+A=
T—BLEFEZRE (ZZFWFE : &) -
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29 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(a) Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash inflow/(outflow)

WREEL 2HE

(a) KeBRAREZHSRA/ (RH)

from operating activities: S Yt B =
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Loss before taxation 75 i &5 18 (289,294) (616,229)
Adjustments for: P
— Depreciation —he 59,264 68,270
— Amortisation of intangible assets — B A EHH - 950
— Amortisation of leasehold land and — & i & T A A
land use right b3 791 1,108
— Impairment of intangible assets —BEEERE - 3,401
— Loss on disposal of associates —REBEQAEIE 12,195 =
— Share of loss of associates — BB QA E1E - 1,405
— Impairment of property, plant and
equipment - BERRERE 15,840 113,274
— (Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of - REMESH (BR)
investment properties & A (6,242) 70,264
— Loss on disposals of property, plant and -~ REWE  BERREE
equipment 2 BB 4,998 14,696
— Gain on disposal of taxi licenses —RELHEBERZ KRS - (11,518)
— Gain on disposal of leasehold land and -~ REBES TR T
land use rights F#E 2 Wz (2,124) =
— Loss on disposal of subsidiaries - REWBARZERE 4,763 =
— Government grants — B # S A (8,257) (2,181)
— Interest income =X N (7,728) (4,239)
— Interest expense —FEXH 31,903 31,792
— Bank handling charges - RITFEE 4,040 2,238
— Effect of foreign exchange translation —NEER 8 (23,128) (847)
Changes in working capital: EEESEH
— Inventories —-FE (20,475) 205,556
— Due from related companies — JE Uz B Bk & R RRIE (4,067) (1,243)
— Trade and other receivables — B REME 145( = (313,103) 30,589
— Prepaid value-added tax — T EER 1,676 4,474
— Provision for warranty —EmREEE 10,946 2,007
— Due to related companies — FEf RAESE A B FE 130,111 3,974
— Trade and other payables — 2 5 R H b B RRIA 453,364 (28,823)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations &% E4E / (FTA) 2B & 55,473 (111,082)
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29 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS REELECRE (B)
(Continued)
(@ Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash inflow/(outflow) (@) REBRREEZALRA (RHL)
from operating activities (Continued): FEHER (B)
In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, RESRERT - HEVX - BER
plant and equipment comprise: RBATS R
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT

Net book amount (Note 6)
Loss on sale of property,

plant and equipment

AR FE (FisEe) 11,730 14,696
LEME BMERRLKEZ
[ (4,998) (14,696)

Proceeds from sale of property,

HEME - BHERRE

plant and equipment FT 15 538 6,732 -
30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30 AREE
Group
AEE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT

Discounted letters of credit with recourse
Bills of exchange discounted/endorsed

with recourse

BEREZEMREAE - 34,885
BEREZEHR BEEE
- 217,186

- 252,071

EZKBEERDIA —TTAFFH
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31 COMMITMENTS 31 AR
(@) Capital commitments at the balance sheet date but not yet (@) REER BEWE BELZMEMD
incurred for purchases of property, plant and equipment: I R E A 2 B AR
Group
K&
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Contracted but not provided for BEENEREE 56,048 60,009
(b) Commitments under operating leases: (b) #% & EHAE
As at 31 December 2005, the Group had future aggregate RZZEZRF+-A=+—H ' £&&
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating ERENABE T REF2LL
leases for land and buildings as follows: HEMNARRZ 2 HEBE KA
BT
Group
KE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Not later than one year F—FNA 1,127 1,778
Later than one year and not later E—FREZFAFNA
than five years 2,466 81

3,593 1,859
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS NHEBEARS
The shares of the Company held by Guangzhou International Group HRHEERARBMNEEEEERA A
Company Limited, the former ultimate parent company, were RO ER_ZEZWNFE+—HA+—H
transferred to Midea International Corporation Company Limited, a HETENEE 2B R R EHBIER 2R
subsidiary of Midea Group, on 11 November 2004. The directors BERAR - BEFRE BZZEZHEFE+—
regard Midea Group, a company incorporated in the PRC, as being A+—B#  RNAAZHBERARA/E
the ultimate holding company from 11 November 2004. REFMAZZEZHNER -
Save as disclosed elsewhere in this set of accounts, the material BEAKRE P EMMEREZRZ S5 &K
related party transactions are as follows: SEERAHAIRSHBAT
(@) The following transactions were carried out with related parties: (@ ATZRSThEREM T #ELT
Group
AEE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BETT

Sales of finished goods: 88 5 BB
— Foshan Midea Household Appliance Co,, Ltd* — {3 1L T E KK A & 22

(“Midea Household Appliance”) BERDFHENRE]D) - 450
— Foshan Midea Refrigeratory Co., Ltd* — Il SRR kA A R

(“Midea Refrigeratory”) AaE*([ERKFE]D) - 1,499
— Guangdong Midea Commercial Air —ERENEAZEH

Conditioner & Equipment Co., Ltd.** REFR AT

(“Midea Commercial Air Conditioner”) (ITEMEA=ALD 348 101
— Hefei Midea-Royalstar Electrical Equipment —alRREEENER

Marketing Co., Ltd* (“Midea-Royalstar") EIHBR A A

(TR =ZEXM]) 23,178 -

— Guangdong Midea Air Conditioning Equipment — R XM &L R EA R

Co., Ltd** (“Midea Air Conditioning") AEH([ERE L) 58,372 -

81,898 2,050
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) NHEBAERS (&)

(@) The following transactions were carried out with related parties: Q) ATR5 T mEEH T -
Group
RE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BETT

Purchases of household appliances, semifinished & & 5 A E 28 « H &K

good, materials and spare parts: m MR REH
— Hualing Polyfoam, an associate —EEEMR  BE QR - 3,674
— Yungang Plastic Company Ltd., a company —EBBEHERAF
in which the Group had a 14.25% RNE B HFH 1425%
equity interest P - 1,071
— Xi'an Dongling, an associate —ALRE - BE AT - 75
— Midea Commercial Air Conditioner — XM EH 14,200 =
— Midea Air Conditioning —EmEL 96,628 =
— Midea Household Appliance —EHNRE 31,895 -
— Guangdong Meizhi Compressor Limited ** —BEREZHIRMB
(“Meizhi Compressor”) AR A A
CES-2- 03D 78,069 -
— Guangdong Welling Motor Manufacturing —ERRETHEE
Company Limited * (“Welling Motor") AR AF*
(THEE#]) 24,430 -
245,222 4,820
*  These are related parties controlled by the ultimate holding * REBEMRRRRNARKEERAR]
company of the Company. BT o
* These are related parties under common significant influence. ORERBARRAREATE

The above related parties transactions were carried out in FBAER S TIRIEE R E 2
accordance with the terms mutually agreed by the respective RFETT °
parties.
(b) Key management compensation: b)) TEEBAEMS :
Group
KE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BET T

Salaries and other short-term employee FekEMEHESRT
benefits 1,485 2,664
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) NEBAREZ (&)

(c) Balances with related companies: (o HEMMARZAENAT :
Group
&
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Due from related companies: & W B Bk 1 )
— Midea Household Appliance —EWRE - 527
— Midea Refrigeratory — R KAE - 714
— Midea Commercial Air Conditioner —XNEAZEA - 118
— Midea-Royalstar —REEXH 5,386 -
— Midea Air Conditioning —XNRA 40 -
5,426 1,359
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Due to related companies J& 1~ B Bk & B
— Xi'an Dongling - AR RE - 3,735
— Hualing Polyfoam — HEZ AR - 98
— Foshan Weishang Technology — BRIl R R E X R
Industrial Development (Holding) (@) BRAF*
Company Limited * - 9,401
— Midea Household Appliance —ENKRE 4,805 -
— Midea Commerical Air Conditioner —EWMEAZEH 10,056 =
— Midea Air Conditioning —EMRL 38,576 =
— Meizhi Compressor — =23 78,030 =
— Welling Motor — B BT 11,878 -
143,345 13,234
*  This is a related company in which the ultimate holding company * RRAARARAREERIR ST
of the Company had significant impact. EERTE -
The balances due from/to related companies are interest free fEl FETEAEE A T8 RE v 8 AA
and are repayable on demand. REAB R o
EREEERAE —ZZTREFEERH
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33 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 23 Jaunuary 2006,
115,900,000 share options were granted to the Directors and
certain employees of the Group pursuant to a share option scheme

of the Company.

34 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The shares of the Company held by Guangzhou International Group
Co., Limited, the former ultimate holding company, were transferred
to Midea International Corporation Company Limited, a subsidiary of
Midea Group, on 11 November 2004. The directors regard Midea
Group, a company incorporated in the PRC, as being the ultimate

holding company from 11 November 2004 onwards.

35 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The Group has adopted new HKFRS which are effective for
accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2005. As
mentioned in Note 2.2, this has resulted in changes to the
presentation of certain items and comparative financial statements
have been restated accordingly. In addition, certain comparative
figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's

presentation.
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3L EHREREE

HEEHRR RZZEEXF—A=+=8"
BEERAEEETREREREAQARZER
1 51 8 % F 115,900,00017 i % 1 -

MBERERAT

HERKEERAFREMNERERERATE
R zZBOHER-_ZZWNF+—A+—H
BETINEEZMNEARSHBERZER
BERAR -EZRR A_TTWF+—
Ht+—Bfs  ARBAZ&EERRAR/E
MEEMKIZZENER -

5B F

FEBERAN-_ZTRAF A Bz
‘AR ZETHRER 2T EERERE
R o P EE22R7ML - LEEREEHE TIE
B2 NEmMBE - kRMBHRD
EmES - B - BETLERBEFE TEH
D UNEAFEZZ2ITA -
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